EMILY BUCHHOLZ

Director, Law & Entrepreneurship Clinic University of Wisconsin Law School

Publications, Presentations & News Articles

Publication: "Hard Luxury: Material Adverse Effect in the LVMH and Tiffany Merger"

De Novo Blog, Minnesota Law Review, May 2022

With student Rachel Wynn

Publication: "Zooming into the Future of Skills-Based Teaching" *Transactions: The Tennessee Journal of Business Law* (May 2022) *With* Professors Michael Murphy, Darryl Walton, and Paige Wilson

News Article: "Minnesota Law Students Help Bee Nonprofit to Get Airborne"

Minnesota Law Magazine, October 2021

Presentation: "Zooming into the Future of Skills-Based Teaching"

Emory's Biennial Conference on the Teaching of Transactional Law & Skills, June 2021 *With* Professors Michael Murphy, Darryl Walton, and Paige Wilson

Publication: "Considerations for Minnesota Agriculture Cooperatives"

De Novo Blog, *Minnesota Law Review*, May 2021 *With* students Billy Bigham and Macy Burke

Presentation: "Contract Performance for Small Businesses"

Small Business Administration, July 2020

With Professor John Matheson, attorney Joseph Schauer, and students Shane Sanford and Jennifer Satterfield

Presentation: "Unemployment Insurance in Uncertain Times"

Small Business Administration, July 2020

With attorneys Areti Georgopoulos and Lindsey Krause, and students Matthew Messerli and Garrett Prehatney

Presentation: "Lease Issues in Uncertain Times"

Small Business Administration, June 2020

With attorneys Luke Grundman and John Wheaton, and students Stephanie Huisman and Eric Schilling

Presentation: "Insurance Considerations in Uncertain Times"

Small Business Administration, June 2020

With Professor Daniel Schwarcz, attorney Peter Doely, and students Sam Logterman and Ian Sadler

News Article: "Students Provide Virtual Help to Small Businesses Hard Hit by Pandemic" Minnesota Law Magazine, April 2020

Work History

Director, Law & Entrepreneurship Clinic

University of Wisconsin Law School, Madison, WI, May 2022 – present

Executive Director & Program Director, Corporate Institute & Lecturer in Law

University of Minnesota Law School, Minneapolis, MN, June 2019 – May 2022 University of Minnesota Law School, Minneapolis, MN August 2018 – June 2019

Adjunct Professor, Business Law Clinic

Mitchell Hamline School of Law, St. Paul, MN, September 2015 – June 2018 William Mitchell School of Law, St. Paul, MN, September 2014 – June 2015

Partner & Attorney

Davis Law Office, PLLC, Minneapolis, MN, January 2017 – December 2018 Davis Law Office, PLLC, Minneapolis, MN September 2013 – December 2016

Attorney & Mediator

Williams Divorce & Family Law, Woodbury, MN, April 2012 – September 2013 Conflict Management & Resolution, Rochester, MN, May 2013 – September 2013

Law Clerk

The Honorable Marilyn J. Kaman, Hennepin County District Court, October 2011 – May 2013 The Honorable Joseph F. Chase, Olmsted County District Court, August 2010 – October 2011

Education

J.D., *magna cum laude* University of Minnesota Law School, May 2010

B.A., with comprehensive honors University of Wisconsin – Madison, May 2004

Personal

I am an experienced law professor, business attorney, and executive director. My strengths include interpersonal skills, verbal and written communication, and an entrepreneurial mindset.